BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP

5301 Wisconsin Avenue N.W. * Washington, DC 20015-2015 * PH 202.237.2727 * FAX 202.237.6131

January 27, 2009

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Clerk of the Court

United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
95 Seventh Street

San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: Motion to Extend Time, Case Nos. 08-16745, 08-16849, 08-16873"
(consolidated), Facebook, Inc. v. ConnectU, Inc.

Dear Honorable Clerk of the Court:
This letter concerns a recently-filed motion to extend time, which is now unopposed.

Specifically, on Friday, January 23, 2009, Movants Cameron Winklevoss, Tyler
Winklevoss and Divya Narendra filed a motion to extend time (Docket Entry 6783300) to
respond to the January 20, 2009, Motion by Appellant ConnectU, Inc. to Disqualify Counsel
(Docket Entry 6775710). At the time the motion to extend time was filed, counsel for Movants
had not yet received final word on whether ConnectU would oppose.

On Monday, January 26, 2009, counsel for ConnectU responded that it would not be
opposing the motion to extend time.

Very truly yours,

Evan Andrew Parke

Doc. 50

cc (vial email):

James Towery,

Hoge, Fenton, Jones & Appel, Inc.,
counsel for Appellant ConnectU, Inc.
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